SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
January 23, 2014
9:10 am

9:11:14 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:10 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair

Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair

Senat or Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Donny O son

ALSO PRESENT

Angel a Rodel |, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Revenue; Senator
Charlie Huggins; Karen Rehfeld, Director, Ofice of
Managenment and Budget (OwB), Ofice of the Governor; John
Boucher, Senior Econom st, Ofice of Managenent and Budget,
O fice of the Governor.

SUMVARY

SB 119 BUDGET: CAPI TAL

SB 119 was HEARD and HELD in comittee for
further consideration.

SB 120 APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS

SB 120 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

SB 121 APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET



SB 121 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

FY15 REVENUE FORECAST: DEPARTIMENT OF REVENUE

FY15 BUDGET OVERVI EW OFFI CE OF MANAGEMENT and BUDGET
#sb119

#sb120

#sb121

SENATE BI LL NO. 119

"An Act making appropriations, including capital
appropriations and ot her appropri ations; maki ng
appropriations to capitalize funds."

SENATE BILL NO. 120

"An Act maeking appropriations for the operating and
| oan program expenses of state governnment and for
certain prograns, capitalizing funds, and nmaki ng
reappropriations; making appropriations under art. |X,
sec. 17(c), Constitution of the State of Al aska, from
the constitutional budget reserve fund."

SENATE BILL NO. 121

"An Act neking appropriations for the operating and
capi tal expenses of t he state's i nt egrated
conprehensi ve nental health program”

9:12: 37 AM

"FY15 REVENUE FORECAST: DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

ANGELA RODELL, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, (DOR)
di spl ayed the PowerPoint presentation, "Fall 2013 Revenue
Forecast" (copy on file).

Comm ssi oner  Rodel | | ooked at slide 3, "Unrestricted
Revenue Forecast 2012-2022." She explained that the slide
was intended to give a sense of FY 12 and FY 13 conpared to
the forecast. She noted that oil prices had trended
dowmmward over the tw nost recent fiscal years. She
remarked that oil production had declined from 579, 000
barrels in FY 12 to 531,000 in FY 13. She stated that the

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 01/23/14 9:10 A M



forecast production was 508,000 for FY 14. She shared that
| ease expenditures in FY 12 and FY13 were approximtely
$4.4 Dbillion and $4.9 billion, so there was a slight
increase fromFY 12 to FY 13. She stressed that there was a
significant increase in |ease expenditures for FY 14 and FY
15. She renmarked that wunrestricted general fund (UGF)
revenues had declined. She explained that FY 12 had UGF
revenues of $9.4 billion, and dropped to $6.9 billion in FY
13. She explained that FY 14 UG- revenue was forecasted at
$4.9 billion, and was forecasted to remain $4.9 billion
over ten years. She stated that in FY 12 there was a
production tax value of $79.33, declined in FY 13 to
$67. 76, and declined even further in FY 14 to $54.57.

9:15:43 AM

Senator Hoffman recalled a neeting in the previous year
when DOR had remarked that their predictions were too
optimstic. He liked that the departnment had overesti mated
their nunbers, because the predictions were historically
over-inflated. He felt that the current predictions beyond
2022 were too optimstic, because the U S. was becom ng
energy independent. He wondered if the optimstic nunbers
were achi evable. Comm ssioner Rodell replied that she had
the nost confidence in the predictions through 2017. She
was focused on those nunbers, because there were gl obal and
internal analyses that I|ooked at the near-term price
forecast. She remarked that inflation was a consideration

and the chart reflected the up-trend due to inflation. She
understood that the estinmate may be overly optimstic, but
felt that the near-term nunbers were the nost accurate.

Senat or Hof fman understood that it was difficult to

determne the forecast, because the oil conpanies were
making the investnent. He wondered when that production
woul d stabili ze. Comm ssi oner Rodel | responded that

stabilization could occur in 2017 or 2018, because there
was a "ranmp up" in activity. She remarked that DOR had
changed its nethodology for production forecast, because
the recent forecast had been overly optimstic. She
expl ai ned that DOR made significant effort to decrease the
error rate of the forecasts. She stressed that the current
estimates were nore conservative than in the past. She
stated that she had sonme slides in the presentation that
refl ected that change.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 01/23/14 9:10 A M



Co-Chair Kelly asked Conm ssioner Rodell to present those
on-topic slides.

9:20: 04 AM

Commi ssioner Rodell noved to slide 12, "Production Hi story
and Forecast." She explained that, historically, Prudhoe
Bay was always the center of oil production for the state.
She 1 ooked at 2001; new fields came online and began
producing oil. During that time there was a | eveling out of
production that came in on a daily basis. She felt that
sanme effect would occur in the future. She remarked that
there was additional production currently occurring outside
of Prudhoe Bay. She stated that the slide included
forecasts for non-Prudhoe Bay field production. She felt
that projecting activity outside of Prudhoe Bay was of
great value to Al aska.

Conmi ssi oner Rodell |ooked at slide 13, "ANS G| Production
Forecast." She noted that 2005 showed a FY13 projection of
nore than 800,000 barrels per day. This projection was
overly optimstic, because the current production was
approxi mately 500,000 barrels per day. She felt that the
forecast did not provide the nobst accurate information,
even as recently as fall 2011. She remarked that the fal
2011 forecast was significantly overstating the anount of
production versus what was actually true in FY13.

Conmmi ssi oner Rodel |l discussed slide 14, "ANS O Production
For ecast . "

Currently Producing:
-Gl from wells that are in production and
foll ow ng typi cal reservoir engi neering
optim zation w thout major investnent.

Under Devel opnent (UD):
-Gl from projects that will add increnmental oi
to existing fields or will bring new fields into

pr oducti on.

-Project must have senior managenent approval and
be allocated funds in the conpany’s budget.

Under Eval uation (UE):

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 01/23/14 9:10 A M



-Gl from projects that are likely to occur in
the future, but have not net the requirenents of
t he previous category.

-Requires that oi | reserves are known and
recovery 1is technically possible wth current
t echnol ogy.

Under Devel opnent + Under Evaluation = “New G |~

Comm ssi oner Rodel | highlighted slide 15, "ANS QG
Producti on Forecast."

“Currently Producing” oil was not risked

- Engi neeri ng assessnent based on act ual
production data

The “New G |” portion of the Forecast was adjusted for
risks

- Account s for uncertainty in subsurface
conditions and risk of delay

The “Under Evaluation” portion of the Forecast was
risked at a greater rate than “Under Devel opnment”

-Accounts for greater uncertainty in subsurface
condi tions and higher risk of delay

Commi ssioner Rodell |ooked at slide 16, "ANS Q| Production
- Actuals and Forecast.”" She renarked that the barrels
woul d be added into the production forecast, once there was
greater confidence that they would actually be produced.

Comm ssi oner Rodel |l discussed slide 17, "ANS Q| Production
- Actuals and Forecast.” In order to establish the new
met hodol ogy, DOR examned its own recent practices. She
explained that the slide reflected the decline rates that
occurred annually starting in 2006. She stated that the
departnment | ooked over the past seven years, and continued
the pattern reflected in the black dotted |I|ine. She
expl ained that the black dotted Iine was used as a starting
point for determning the forecast. She pointed out that
the bottom grey dotted line was a projection if there was
no new oil. The top dotted I|ine was based on old

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 01/23/14 9:10 A M



nmet hodol ogy. She expl ained that using the new nethodol ogy,
with risk factoring, was reflected in the solid black Iine.

9:25: 00 AM

Comm ssioner Rodell highlighted slide 18, "North Slope
Production Forecast." The slide showed what was currently
produci ng, and how it would decline. It showed what new oil
was from the legacy fields, and would not be eligible for
the Al aska Production Act tax credits. She remarked that a
significant portion of new oil would continue to cone from
the legacy fields. She pointed out that the brown area
represented what DOR forecasted to be eligible for the tax
credit. The green area was upside potential, which was seen
as production that would occur if everything happened
exactly as forecasted.

Senator Hoffman remarked that there was still a gradual
decline, and wondered why there was no stabilization in the
forecast. He specifically wondered when there would be an
increase in revenue. Conm ssioner Rodell replied that DOR
did not |ook 10 years into the future, so she did not know
if or when there would be an increase in production
revenue.

Senator Hoffrman wondered if that increase in revenue and
production would ever occur. Conmm ssioner Rodell replied
that she did not know.

9:28:16 AM
RECESS

9:41:10 AM
RECONVENED

9:42:18 AM

Comm ssi oner  Rodel | highlighted slide 5, "Fal | 2013
Hi ghlights."

Ol price and production levels have been reduced
relative to the 2013 Spring Forecast.

Cor r espondi ngl y, unrestricted revenues have Dbeen
revi sed down fromthe Spring 2013 Forecast.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 01/23/14 9:10 A M



Revenue inpacts largely due to changes in oil price
production, |ease expenditures, and tariffs.

Substantial (~$10 billion) increase in spending on the
North Sl ope over the next 10 years.

O 1 conpanies project increased North Sl ope production
follow ng the increased activity.

-DOR continues to prudently assess future
production and the forecast is not intended as a
conprehensive assessnent of all the potential
activity or projects under eval uation.

State i nvestnment earnings are strong.

Conmi ssioner Rodell |ooked at slide 6, "General Fund
Unrestricted G| Revenues." She explained that there were
four conponents of petroleum revenue that DOR forecasts.
She noted that royalty, corporate inconme tax, and property
tax were all relatively stable. She stressed that
production tax had the nost significant decline. She
explained that the |ease expenditures would continue to
have an effect in the near-term on the production tax
forecast, because of the net tax system

Conmi ssioner Rodell discussed slide 7, "General Fund
Unrestricted O her Revenues." She explained there other
revenue tax types that were inportant to the Al aska Genera
Fund (GF). She stressed that the revenues on the slide were
not as inportant as the petrol eum revenue, but contributed
significant anounts of revenue to the state. She renarked
that the forecast of $86 million was roughly up 15 percent
for FY 14. She reported that the estimate would be closer
to $100 mllion with three nonths of additional earnings
fromwhen the forecast was set in Cctober.

9:45: 33 AM

Comm ssioner Rodell highlighted slide 8, "Total Revenue
Forecast - FY 13, 14, and 15." She renarked that the tota
state revenue from FY 13 actuals was $15.8 billion. The
forecasted revenue for FY 14 was $12.8 billion, and the
f orecasted revenue for FY 15 was $12.3 billion.

Conmi ssi oner Rodel | di scussed slide 9, " CGener al Fund

Unrestricted Revenue Price Sensitivity FY 2014-2016." She

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 01/23/14 9:10 A M



understood that the price sensitivity of the forecast was
al ways of interest to the commttee. She explained that the
slide showed nuch less volatility in revenues due to
changes in price. She expressed that she would like to work
with the conmittee to exam ne how changes in production
affect the Unrestricted General Fund (UGF). She felt that
DOR had stabilized the forecast: at $100 per barrel there

woul d be $4 billion in UG revenue. Al aska would receive an
addi tional approximately $1 billion of the cost per barre
increased by $10. Alaska would still continue to generate

significant revenue, even if the cost per barrel decreased.
This was because there was not much effect on volatility as
the price declines.

Comm ssioner Rodell |ooked at slide 10, "Fall 2013 Total
Revenue Forecast." She stated that the graphic displayed a
pi cture of what had occurred over the ten year history and
the ten year forecast. She noted that 2004 showed an act ual
production of roughly 974,000 barrels per day, and
production had decreased to 531,000 barrels per day in the
current day. The forecast showed that the decline would
stabilize, and she believed that there would Dbe
approxi mat el y $500, 000 for the next two fiscal years.

Comm ssi oner Rodell |ooked at slide 20, "Al aska North Sl ope
Crude West Coast Price." She remarked that there were many
activities that affected the global oil narket. She pointed
out of few of the activities that affected the price of oil
in FY 12 and FY 13: supply disruptions in Yenmen, Syria, and
Sout h Sudan; Syria used chem cal weapons; and the threat of
regional warfare in the Mddle Ease in response to the use
of chem cal weapons from Syri a.

Comm ssioner Rodell highlighted slide 21, "Key QI Price
Drivers."

Supply and Demand
There are two main factors to nonitor.
-d obal spare capacity, since it is both a
reflection of supply and demand. In other
wor ds, t he Or gani zati on of Pet r ol eum
Exporting Countries (OPEC) spare capacity
(flipping a switch) is key.

- Cost of devel opi ng new oil supply.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 01/23/14 9:10 A M



Depart ment is developing a probability and
statistical nodel incorporating spare capacity
and cost of developing new supply to help
forecast ANS prices in the future.

9:50: 27 AM

Senator Hoffman wondered how the efforts of the United
States to becone energy independent and the transportation
costs of inporting oil affected ANS pricing. Conm ssioner
Rodel | responded that the price of oil would stay
relatively |ow conpared to recent years. She furthered that
O 1 Producing and Exporting Countries (OPEC) was hoping to
keep the price of oil around $100 per barrel.

Commi ssi oner Rodell discussed slide 22, "Price Forecast
Met hodol ogy. "

Price Forecasting Session

Held a day long oil price forecasting session on
Cct ober 1, 2013.

Speakers provided insight into oil mar ket s,
probability and analysis, nodeling, and financial
aspects of comodity narkets.

39 participants from state governnent, academ a
and the private sector.

-DOR, DNR, DOL, OWVB, University, Legislative
Fi nance and outside partici pants.

Participants were asked to forecast real ANS
prices for the Wst Coast.

-Real prices were converted to nom nal using
a 2.5 percent inflation assunption.

Median price path was chosen for each tine
peri od.

Comm ssi oner Rodell highlighted slide 23, "Historical ANS

West Coast FY G| Price Bands, Annual Average and Oficia
FY 2013 Forecast."” The slide showed the actual average

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 01/23/14 9:10 A M



price that was used and converted into revenue. She pointed
out 2009, when there was global unrest the average price
was $68.34 per barrel. She remarked that over the course of
the entire year in 2009, the price ranged from under $40
per barrel to as high as $130 per barrel. She renarked that
the price range narrowed as the global econony was
steadying. She |ooked at 2013, and noted that there was
very little price volatility.

9:55:26 AM

Conmi ssioner Rodell |ooked at slide 26, "Contributors of
Changes in FY 2014 Revenue Forecast." She explained that
t he average production tax value per barrel was reduced by
$9.23. She furthered the slide displayed a sinplified
calculation, and did not represent any actual conpany
val ue, and assuned a 12.5 percent royalty.

Conmi ssi oner Rodell highlighted slide 27, "Contributors of
Changes in FY 2015 Revenue Forecast." She noted that the
average production tax value per barrel in this slide was
reduced by $14.90. She explained that it was a sinplified
calculation, and did not represent any actual conpany
value. It also assuned 12.5 percent royalty.

Senat or Dunl eavy queried the reasoning for the increase in
| ease expenditures. Conm ssioner Rodell responded wth
slide 28, "North Slope Lease Expenditure Forecast Change,
CAPEX." She stated that there was an expected increase in
activity and drilling in capital expenditure forecasts. She
remarked that FY 14 had an increase and FY 15 had an even
greater increase in deductible |ease expenditures of $1
billion.

9:59:40 AM

Co-Chair Kelly surmsed that the increase in capital
expenses was nhot reflected in the current revenue
forecasts. Conm ssioner Rodell replied that sone of it was
i ncl uded, but not all of it.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered if he could receive forecasts with
all of the capital expenses included. Conm ssioner Rodell
agreed to provide that information.

Comm ssi oner Rodell |ooked at slide 29, "North Sl ope Lease
Expendi ture Forecast Change, OPEX." She stated that the

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 10 01/23/14 9:10 A M



slide showed a significant increase in operating expenses
versus the capital expenditures in 2014. She expl ai ned that
the conpanies were building staff, which is why there was
| ow capital expenditures in 2014 but there was increased in
2015.

Co-Chair Kelly introduced the staff of the Senate Finance
Conmi ttee.

10: 04: 10 AM

Co-Chair Meyer recalled the governor stating that $105 per
barrel was the crossover price between ACES and the More
Production Act. He understood that the price of oil was
low, as nore oil was produced. He felt that Al aska was nore
attractive to investors as oil prices continue to decrease.
He remarked that the increase in expenditures was accurate,
because the oil conpanies were announcing new projects. He
stressed that the intent of the passage of the Mre
Production Act was get nore production. He wondered if
Commi ssi oner Rodell agreed that the $105 per barrel was the
crossover point to the Mre Production Act. Comr ssioner
Rodell replied that she believed that it was still the
crossover point. She stated that she had no further
i nformation, but shared that DOR was continually eval uating
t he projection.

Co-Chair Meyer felt that there had been historically
accurate production forecasts, which included potential
of fshore devel opnent. Comm ssioner Rodell understood that
there were nmany opportunities for conpanies to develop in
Al aska, which DOR did not include in the production
f orecasts.

Co- Chai r Meyer remar ked that conpanies were stil

experinmenting with the potential for heavy oil. He stressed
that there was potential for exploration in Al aska, but
understood that DOR could not include that potential in the
forecasts. Conm ssioner Rodell agreed, and stressed that
DOR rmust provide the best estimate of revenue based on
current know edge. She stressed that Al aska was AAA-rated
for investors, because the revenue forecast was taken very
seriously. She did not want to give the mi sperception that
Al aska was m sleading, or creating an environment in the
near-term that was unrealistic. She stressed that 90
percent of Al aska's revenue depended on the oil production

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 11 01/23/14 9:10 A M



tax, it was inportant to be conservative and forthright
with the revenue forecast.

Co-Chair Meyer remarked that sone oil conpanies are
reluctant to explore for oil, because they feel that they
may di scover gas instead of oil.

10: 09: 25 AM

Comm ssi oner Rodell discussed the presentation, "State of
Al aska, An Update on the State's Savings Accounts" (copy on
file). She stated that the presentation was intended to
provide a sense of the performance of the state's savings
accounts. She shared that the equity markets had been very
good to everyone who had investnments in the equity markets
in calendar year 2013. She stated that the Dow Jones
I ndustrial was up over 25 percent over the year, so the
state realized the benefit of that through its equity
i nvest ments.

Comm ssi oner Rodell displayed slide 3, "GCeneral Fund and
ot her non-segregated investnments (GeFONSI)." She stressed
that she hoped to work with the conmttee to exam ne
i nformation from the Feder al Reserve rel at ed to

guantitative easing. She shared that there were DOR staff
that were examining the state's asset allocations and its
exposure to the bond nmarket. As interest rates increase,
the bond prices decrease, to the mark to market value of
the investments would also decrease. She stressed that
there needed to be an examination of the tinme horizons of
the reserve draws, and what can be done to nediate that
i ssue. She explained that GeFONSI provided the day-to-day
cash for the operations of the state. She stated that it
had a noderate risk profile, with a short to internediate
i nvestment horizon, because of the liquidity requirenments
of the state. She explained that on Decenber 21, 2012 there
was a balance of $11.8 billion, and on Decenber 21, 2013
there was a balance $5.76 billion. She explained that the
statutory budget reserve (SBR) was renoved from the G-, and
created its own asset allocation. The SBR was now invested
i ndependently fromthe G-

Senator Hoffrman queried the justification of noving the
SBR. Commi ssioner Rodell replied that DOR felt that given
the size of the balances in the G-, the SBR needed to be
allowed to invest in a slightly longer tinme horizon.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 12 01/23/14 9:10 A M



Senat or Hoffman remarked that SBR was still considered G-
to be spent by the legislature, and felt that excluding the
SBR did not give a true picture of the GF balance.
Comm ssioner Rodell renmarked that the SBR was still at the
di scretion of the legislature, but had its own page.

10:14: 21 AM

Comm ssioner Rodell highlighted slide 4, "Constitutional
Budget Reserve Fund (main and sub)." She explained the
slide divided the CBR between the main fund and the sub
fund. She stated that the sub fund was determ ned to have a
| onger tine horizon, and take a higher risk profile. She
stressed that the sub fund would receive the true benefit
of the equity investnents that the CBR sub fund nade. She
remarked that the state increased the value of the sub fund
by alnmost $700 million. She furthered that the majority of
the main fund was in treasury bills and bonds.

Conm ssi oner  Rodel | | ooked at slide 5, "Power Cost
Equal i zati on Fund." She explained that statute required the
Power Cost Equalization (FCE) to target a 7 percent return
rate, therefore there was an 80 percent allocation to
equities. She stressed that the allocation was of great
benefit over the year prior, because the fund increased
from $787.5 mllion to $937.3 nmillion at the end of
Decenber 2013.

Co-Chair Meyer |ooked at slide 4, and noted that the
governor had suggested withdrawing $3 billion from the CBR

for a cash infusion into the wunfunded liability. He
wondered if the $3 billion would cone fromthe main fund or
sub fund. Comm ssioner Rodell responded that the trust

funds had an asset allocation that was different than the
sub fund. She renmarked that the sub fund did not perform as
well as PERS and TRS by conparison. She explained that
there would be an examination of the investnents in both
the main and sub funds; exam ne the asset allocation for
PERS and TRS; and nove it from either fund. This would
result in rebal ance between the sub and nai n funds.

Co-Chair Meyer | ooked at the PCE fund, and felt that it had
done substantially better than some of the other funds.
Conmi ssioner Rodell agreed, and explained that statute
required the PCE to achieve 7 percent.

10: 19: 58 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 13 01/23/14 9:10 A M



Co-Chair Meyer wondered if the PCE was too large. He
remarked that PCE was working as intended Comm ssioner
Rodel | responded that it was one of the first years that
did not require a GF contribution to the PCE

Senator Hoffman recalled that the previous year's narket
was considerably different than current rmarkets. He
remarked that the previous year's presentation showed a
loss in the PCE fund, because of the higher required return
of 7 percent. He stressed that the state was fortunate to
have a robust market in 2013.

Co-Chair Meyer quipped that he was nerely |ooking for nore
noney for the capital budget.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough stressed that the market was
constantly readjusting, and Alaska was "riding on top of
the budget” to Alaska's benefit. She stressed that there
should be less risk to the state. She felt that the fund
should lower the rate of return, so the investors were not
forced to invest in nore risky proposals.

Comm ssioner Rodell highlighted slide 6, "Public School
Trust Fund (Principal and Inconme accounts)."” She stated
that the Public School Trust Fund had an allocation of 58
percent to the broad market, 27 percent donestic equity,
and 15 percent international equity. She explained that the
fund had a lower allocation to the equity markets, and the
fund increased from just under $500 mllion to $536.7
mllion by the end of Decenber 2013. The fund had an actual
rate in FY 13 of 8.19 percent. She felt that the slide was
a good illustration between the PCE wth an 80 percent
allocation to equity; versus the Public School Trust wth
an allocation of approximtely 40 percent to equities.

Comm ssioner Rodell |ooked at slide 7, "PERS and TRS." She
remarked that PERS and TERS was allowed to have a nuch
br oader asset allocation and touch on nore markets than the
CBR. She remarked that donestic equity was approxinmately 26
percent and gl obal equity was approxi mately 25 percent. She
added that PERS and TRS was able to put nobney into rea
assets |like tinmber land and farm | and.

10: 26: 19 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 14 01/23/14 9:10 A M



Comm ssi oner Rodell highlighted slide 8, "APFC." She stated
that PERS and TRS did slightly better than Al aska Pernmanent
Fund Corporation (APFC). She explained that it was due to
different long term investnment goals, and the need to
achieve different rates. The APFC s goal was achieve a real
rate of return of 5 percent, and it had exceeded that goal.

Cormmi ssi oner Rodell discussed slide 10, "FY 2014 | nvestnent
Revenue Forecast." She remarked that the forecast showed an

increase in investnent incone of over $100 million in UGF
She stated that the restricted funds in GF saw an increase
of $7.7 mllion. She announced that the CBR saw an increase

of $823 mllion. Wth the addition of the other funds and
APFC, the total restricted amount was $4.8 billion. She
stressed that the narket had been very good to the state
over the previous year.

Co-Chair Meyer surmsed that the PERS and TRS fund relied
on an 8 percent return over a 30 year period, but noticed
that the PCE fund had an "unrealistic" expectation of 8
percent. He queried the difference. Conm ssioner Rodel
responded that PCE had a statutory requirenent to achieve 7
percent without regard to inflation. She remarked that it
was a very aggressive rate of return. She stated that PERS
and TRS had a different tine horizon. It assuned 8 percent,
including an inflation factor, so a real return should be
slightly less than 8 percent for achievenent. She stressed
that the actuary used that outline to value the fund, to
deternm ne the avail able benefits over thirty years.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if the annual $500 million request
for the unfunded liability would increase, if the re rate
of return on the PERS and TRS was not net. Conm ssioner
Rodel | responded in the affirmative, and furthered that the
goal of the $500 million annual request was to keep that
nunber the sanme annually. She stressed that the liability
woul d adj ust based on investnent returns. She remarked that
there could be years where the liability increases or
decreases. She felt that intention with the governor's
proposal was to create sone budget certainty.

10: 31: 57 AM
AT EASE

10: 45: 29 AM
RECONVENED

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 15 01/23/14 9:10 A M



10: 46: 07 AM

AFY15 BUDGET OVERVI EW OFFI CE OF MANAGEMENT and BUDGET

KAREN REHFELD, DI RECTOR, OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
(OWB), OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, discussed the PowerPoi nt
presentation, "FY 2015 Budget Overview, Senate Finance
Comm ttee"” (copy on file). She stated that there were three
budget bills for the operating, capital, and nental health
budget s.

Ms. Rehfeld highlighted slide 2, "Budget Vision." She
stated that Governor Parnell was very optimstic about
Al aska's future. She remarked that Al aska's econony was
growi ng, and provided nmany opportunities for Alaskans. She
felt that the effort of the legislature had worked to put
Al aska's finances in order. She felt that Al aska had solid
a solid financial footing, strong bond ratings, and felt
that the branches of Alaska' s governnent were working well
together to sustain the financial energy.

Ms. Rehfeld discussed slide 3, "Budget Principles.”
Four principles to guide FY2015 budget
-Live within our neans
-Focus on constitutional priorities
-Fi x what we have

-Finish what we started

10: 50: 04 AM

Ms. Rehfeld | ooked at slide 4, "FY2014/FY2015 Budgets: Big
Picture." She remarked that the governor and the
| egi sl ature had worked very closely the previous year to
set a spending target. She pointed out that the previous

year's budget was over $1 billion less than the previous
fiscal year. She stated that the current budget request had
reduced the pressure on the G- by over $1 billion. She

stressed that |ess revenue neant |ess spending. She stated
that OVMB had asked the departnents to carefully evaluate
their core services, and only request funds that would not
require additions to the budget. She stressed that OVB was
| ooking at different ways to decrease overhead, be nore
efficient, and focus on Alaska's priorities. She pointed
out that the savings account would need to be accessed in
the current and followi ng fiscal years in order bal ance the

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 16 01/23/14 9:10 A M



need to provide essential services and the short-term
revenue picture. She felt that the state would see a
turnaround in resource production in the near future.

Ms. Rehfeld highlighted slide 5, "Alaska’s Reserve
Accounts." The purpose of the slide was to show how the
savi ngs accounts had grown over a period of tinme, from FY
02 to FY 15. She pointed out that the reserve accounts had
grown from approximately $2 billion to $16 billion. She
remarked that higher oil prices made it possible to put
nore noney into the savings accounts. Miintaining and
managi ng the reserves were keys to the |long range annual
fiscal plan. She felt that the reserves could be used
wi sely to address the short term budget dil emmas. She added
that the reserves could also be used to invest differently
to cover the cost of the pension unfunded liability.

Senator Hoffrman wondered if the $11.3 billion FY 15
projection reflected the three areas the governor discussed
as priorities. He asked specifically if the $3 billion
unfunded liability was taken from the savings account. He
also wondered if there was a budget for the state's
spendi ng on the proposed gas line. He further asked if the
pr oposal i ncl uded t he governor's educat i on fundi ng
intentions. If those itens were not included, he queried
the funding nunber that would include all of those
priorities. M. Rehfeld responded that the projection
reflected the transfer of $3 billion fromthe CBR into the
retirement trust funds. She stated that the governor spoke
about two separate pieces which included the gas line and
the potential for the education funding package, but were
not incorporated in the Decenber nunbers. She stressed that
bills regarding those issues had not been introduced wth
acconpanying fiscal notes. She furthered that there would
be adjustnments to the overall budget, depending on where
the spending lined up at the end of the Ilegislative
session. She explained that the chart showed the governor's
Decenber 15 budget as proposed and the inpact on the
reserves. She felt that $11.3 billion was a strong reserve
account for the end of FY 15.

Vice-Chair Fairclough |ooked at the issue of transferring
$3 billion to the Arm Board, and its current rate of
return, which was better than past years. She noted that
the 8 percent rate of return required a historica
exam nation over 30 years, to determine how the rea
numbers would be affected. She felt that noving $3 billion

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 17 01/23/14 9:10 A M



over to a managenent tool, based on only one year's rate of
return was not historically high. M. Rehfeld stated that
Vice-Chair Fairclough nmade a good point regarding the Arm
Board's historic rates of return.

10: 55: 22 AM

Ms. Rehfeld discussed slide 6, "FY2015 Budget by Fund
Source." She stated that the next few slides were designed
to provide sonme context into the total budget wth al
three budget bills conbined. She announced that the total
request for all funds for FY 15 was $12.4 billion. She
reported that the chart showed that the UG- budget of $5.64
billion was just slightly over 50 percent of the total
budget. She explained that the $3.11 billion of federal
funds was 23 percent of the budget. She announced that the
$2.15 billion in the permanent fund conponent for dividends
and inflation proofing was 15 percent of the budget.
Designated G- of $868.4 million was 7 percent of the tota
budget. She announced that $600.6 nmllion of other state
funds was approximtely 4 percent of the total budget. She
pointed out that other state funds included a transfer of
$3 billion fromthe CBR to the Retirement Trust Funds was a
conponent of the other state funds line item She stressed
that the item was outlining the renoval of noney from one
fund and noving it to another fund. She stressed that the
fiscal summary included a net-out, but restated that noving
the funds was reflected in that particul ar conponent.

Ms. Rehfeld addressed slide 7, "FY2015 Budget by Category.™
She remarked that the total budget request was $12.4
billion, and the chart outlined the categories of the
proposed funding. She |ooked at the left-hand side of the
pie chart. She explained that the red and pink portions
were the areas of the budget that were considered non-
di scretionary. She stated that the blue portions of the pie
chart were nore discretionary funds, so the reductions in
governor spending would be focused on those blue areas. She
| ooked at the dark red portion, which was the K-12 Fornul a,
whi ch included the school funding formula. She explained
that the school funding fornula was based on the current
statutory student allocation of $5, 680 per student. She
furthered that the fornmula also included transportation
expenditures. She stressed that the budget fully funded the
current statutory entitlement, and forward funded education
in the budget. She remarked that the budget also included
the $25 nillion that was technically outside the school

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 18 01/23/14 9:10 A M



funding fornmula for utility and energy related costs. She
| ooked at the darkest pink area of the chart that
represented other fornmula prograns with $2.02 billion,
which was for Medicaid, public assistance, and power cost
equal i zation. She |ooked at the statew de appropriations
portion of the chart which contained $3.88 billion that was
direct paynent for the unfunded liability. She furthered
that the statewi de appropriations also included the $450
mllion tax credit, which included debt service paynents
and conmmunity revenue sharing. She restated that the
permanent fund budget of $2.15 billion would be used for
inflation proofing and dividends. She remarked that the
state agency operations budget related to the 14 state
departnents, UA, the legislative branch, and the judicia
branch. She noted that the portions of the chart titled
"Agency Nonformula and other funds" and "Agency Nonformnula
Unrestricted GF* totaled $4.3 billion. She stressed that
$2.26 billion in Agency Nonfornmula funds was UG, and
remar ked that much of the legislative attention was on that
portion of the budget.

11: 00: 03 AM

Ms. Rehfeld |ooked at slide 8," FY2015 UG- Spend: $5.6
Billion.™ She stressed that the governor and the
| egi sl ature had worked together very well on fiscal issues
and fiscal discipline. The chart showed that the previous
year's spending target reduced the G- spending by over $1
billion. She added that the FY 15 proposal included an
addi tional reduction of $1.3 billion. She recognized that
there would be a downward pressure on G- spending, and
reducing the state operating budget. She felt very
optimstic about t he pot enti al shift in resource
production, because of recent changes in the tax structure.
She remarked that there would be sone difficult decisions
in the next couple of years, but felt that the current
budget was very responsible as it related to the current
revenue picture. She remarked that over the years there had
been very healthy capital budgets, wth renmaining funds
from previ ous appropriated projects that would be avail abl e
to continue work on those efforts.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered if there was a nunber on the
capital budget dollars that had yet to be spent. M.
Rehfeld responded that the current nunbers needed to be
updated, but she stated that the recent prepared nunbers
reflected $6 billion that had yet to be spent with various

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 19 01/23/14 9:10 A M



projects yet to cone online. She stated that there was
antici pated federal authorization for sone projects.

Co-Chair Kelly surmsed that $6 billion was previously
appropriated funds that needed to be spent. M. Rehfeld
replied that $6 billion was the anobunt in spring 2014, and
stressed that the recent updates had not yet been rel eased.

Co-Chair Meyer surmsed that there were sonme bonds that had
not yet been sold. Ms. Rehfeld responded that there were
sone bond-funded projects that had not noved forward for
vari ous reasons.

Co- Chair Meyer understood that there was a 5-year w ndow
for use of capital funds.

JOHN BOUCHER, SENIOR ECONOM ST, OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND
BUDGET, OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, responded that he was not
certain about the tinmefrane, but remarked that there could
be tax consequences because of the earnings. He stressed
that the department was carefully managing how they were
rolling out the nobst recent bond issues based upon sonme of
t he di scussed i ssues.

Ms. Rehfeld furthered that once the bonds were sold, there
were some time horizons that required use of the funds. She
announced that DOR woul d know nore about that issue.

11: 05: 17 AM

Senator Hoffman noted that the wunfunded Iliability was
included in the drawdown of the reserve accounts. He felt
that the spending chart did not show the $3 billion as
expenditure. He felt that the UGF spending would be nore in
the neighborhood of $8.6 billion wth the unfunded
l[iability inclusion. He furthered that there were |arge
i ssues, including education and the gas line. He expressed
concern related to the use of the savings account, and
stressed that the energy costs should be addressed for al

Al askans. Ms. Rehfeld clarified that the proposal for the
unfunded liability was noving $3 billion from the CBR
Slide 8 only referred to UG, so the transfer on the fiscal
sumary woul d be considered "other funds." She agreed that
OVMB was concerned about the use of the savings accounts

and OMB was annually preparing its ten-year plan rel eased
on Decenber 12, 2013. She noted scenarios where OVB had
built in sonme potential mdrange production nunbers, and

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 20 01/23/14 9:10 A M



OMB had al so exanined sone different price indicators. The
| egislature needed to inpose fiscal discipline on the
annual UGF spending for maximzing deliverance of public
service and mnimzing the draw on reserves, as OB
prepared the state's projected use of the savings accounts.

Ms. Rehfeld displayed slide 9, "FY2015 General Fund Budget
by Category." She remarked that the slide was simlar to
slide 8, but focused solely on the G- budget. She felt it
was inportant to understand the categories of the $5.64
billion in UG funding. She remarked that the red colored
areas of the pie related to non-discretionary funds; and
the blue colored areas related to discretionary funds.

Co-Chair Kelly handed the gavel to Co-Chair Myer.

11:10: 30 AM
Ms. Rehfeld highlighted slide 10, "State Assistance
paynments."” She stressed that the retirement unfunded

liability was a very serious issue. She announced that it
was the single |largest cost-driver in the operating budget.
She stressed that if it was not addressed, it would have a
negati ve inpact for future generations. She shared that the
| egi sl ature, governor, and Arm Board had worked very
diligently on this issue. Over the previous seven years,
the state had paid over $3.3 billion in direct assistance
paynments to help address the wunfunded Iliability. She
stressed that the paynents had been a relief to
muni ci palities and school districts. She stressed that
there was an alnost $12 billion unfunded liability. She
explained that the black bars on the chart showed the
escalating cost of the assistance paynents, based on the
current methodol ogy of |evel percent of pay. Over a period
of time to 2032, the stated will have spent $15.2 billion

The governor had proposal was highlighted by the blue bars.
She noted that there was a $3 billion for the current
fiscal year, and then the annual paynent woul d be capped at
$500 million. The result would be extending three years
beyond the current nethodol ogy, but would cost the state $2
billion less than the current |evel percent of pay. She
stressed that the goals of OV were the sanme as the
| egislature: to be able to nanage the annual cost of the
program neet the obligations to the retirees; preserve the
health of the trust funds; and to not |leave this problemto
t he next generation.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 21 01/23/14 9:10 A M



11:14: 27 AM

Co-Chair Meyer felt that the $3 billion would be considered
spending. M. Rehfeld responded that the transfer was
| everage the use of the existing savings, to maximze the
benefit of the funds that were already in the savings
account. She remarked that the result would take the
pressure off the annual recurring revenue fromthe UG-

Co-Chair Meyer stressed that if CBR noney was considered
UGF nmoney, and could be used toward roads, schools, etc.,
it should be considered spending. He wondered why the funds
needed to be deposited in the trust, rather than set aside
in a reserve or escrow account. He agreed that the issue
should not be held off for the next generation, but did not
want to spend too much and deny that generation possible
education funding. M. Rehfeld agreed, and stated that a
three quarter vote of the legislature allowed the use of
the CBR for any item the legislature mght choose. She
expl ai ned that the governor proposed a single item but did
not request the funding for any other purpose.

Co- Chair Meyer handed the gavel to Co-Chair Kelly.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if the fund was unhealthy. M.
Rehfeld replied that the fund had and AAA rating.

Co-Chair Meyer remarked that Al aska was one of four states
that had accounted for nedical unfunded liability, so it
| ooked much worse than other states. Ms. Rehfeld agreed and
furthered that it was how the wunfunded Iliability was
cal cul at ed.

11: 19: 32 AM

Vice-Chair Fairclough remarked that there was already a
paynent method to pay off the unfunded liability, and as
long as the paynents were net, Alaska would be viewed in
good standi ng. She wondered if a subaccount were to flatten
the paynments to draw interest, the rating agencies would
still apply a remarkable rating. M. Rehfeld agreed and
furthered that it was one of several approaches that had
been consi der ed.

Co-Chair Kelly felt that the issue was inportant, and

pointed out that it was probably the largest issue facing
the legislature in the operating budget.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 22 01/23/14 9:10 A M



Vi ce-Chair Fairclough stressed that one of the neasurenent
tools that she wll be exam ning was what was left in the
fund. She remarked that the Arm Board was responsible for
the health of the people that were prom sed benefits. She
stressed that her votes wuld be in line wth that
responsi bility.

Senator Hoffman agreed that there should be further
exam nation of the unfunded liability issue. He remarked
that there had been various proposals about creating a
reserve account. The Arm Board had opposed that proposal
because it did not reflect what they felt was the true
liability. He remarked that the proposal woul d be
considered a loan, so the state would get the funds
r et ur ned.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough stressed that she was concerned about
what would be leftover in the fund after a $3 billion
i nvestnent. She understood that the Arm Board needed to be
sure that there was cash flow to nake their annual paynents
to beneficiaries' health needs. She wanted to know what the
cash flow would | ook like after the $3 billion infusion.

11: 24: 01 AM

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that there had been conversations
regarding the wunfunded Iliability, and hoped that M.
Rehfeld would comunicate to the governor that the
| egi sl ature supported a healthy retirenment system

Senator Bishop stressed that |owering the cost of energy in
rural Al aska was another inportant issue in maintaining a
heal t hy cash fund.

Ms. Rehfeld discussed slide 11, "Spending Controls."
Maxi m ze efficiency/Rein, in operating spending

| mprove/ Stream i ne Busi ness Processes
Regul ati ons Revi ew AO 266
Enhance t echnol ogy
Lower cost of purchasing
Reduce footprint/cost of office space
Del et ed 150 vacant positions

Ms. Rehfeld | ooked at slide 12, "Budget Priorities."

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 23 01/23/14 9:10 A M



Focus on Adm nistration's strategic i nvest ment
priorities

Educati on

Resour ces and Ener gy

Public Safety
Transportation/Infrastructure
Mlitary Support

Ms. Rehfeld displayed slide 13, "FY2015 Budget- Another
Perspective." She remarked that the chart reflected that 60
percent of Alaska's budget benefitted conmunities and
organi zations through grants, direct paynents, and capita
proj ect funding.

11: 29: 49 AM

Co-Chair Kelly thanked Ms. Rehfeld for her work at OVB. He
stated that it was rare for the governor to present a
budget that contained a reduction. He understood that the
reduction was difficult, because there were over a billion
requests that OMB needed to filter in order to draft a
budget. He felt that Al askans would want to reduce the
governnent agencies even nore than the current budget
request. M. Rehfeld agreed that OVB had worked hard to
devel op t he pr oposed budget . She remar ked t hat ,
historically, there were far nore state departnent requests
that what was included in the budget. She stated that there
were not an overwhelm ng nunber of requests that were
considered for the current budget, because OVB encouraged
the departnents to limt the requests to significant areas
of problem or concern in their individual budgets. She
pointed out that there was an actual reduction in the
agency operations portion of the budget. She understood
that the statewide portion of the budget that included the
unfunded Iliability paynment or shifts in the tax credits
were big picture inclusions. She restated that the agency
budget was a reduction. She asserted that the follow ng
year's budget would include nore reductions that the
current year.

Co-Chair Kelly conmmented that the previous year's budget
halted a default expansion of government. He felt that
there needed to be a reduction of funding for state
agenci es.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 24 01/23/14 9:10 A M



Co-Chair
Senat or

i nf or mati on.

SB 119 was HEARD and
consi deration
SB 120 was HEARD and
consi derati on.
SB 121 was HEARD and

consi der ati on.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
11: 35: 36 AM

Hof f man asked for
program WM. Rehfeld indicated that

Kel Iy handed t he gavel

a report

HELD

HELD

HELD

to Vice-Chair

in

in

in

Fai r cl ough.

on the revenue sharing
she woul d provide that

commttee for further
committee for further
committee for further

The neeting was adjourned at 11:35 a.m

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee

25

01/23/14 9:10 A M



